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KENT COUNTY BUILDING CODE OFFICIALS  
 

Kent County Building Inspection 
555 Bay Road 
Dover, DE 19901 
Phone: 302-744-2444 
Fax:      302-736-2123 
Web:      www.co.kent.de.us/inspections-enforcement 

Kent County Department of Planning Services 
Phone: 302-744-2471 
Web:      www.co.kent.de.us/planning-dept 
 
Kent County Tax Parcel # 
Phone: 302-744-2416 

Bowers Beach 
No Formal Building Official / Kent County 
3231 Main Street 
Frederica, DE 19946 
Phone: 302-335-3857 
Web:     bowersbeach.delaware.gov 

Dover 
15 The Plaza 
PO Box 475 
Dover, DE 19903 
Phone: 302-736-7010 
Fax:      302-736-4217 
Web:     www.cityofdover.com/Planning-and-
Inspections 

Camden 
1783 Friends Way 
Camden, DE  19934 
Phone: 302-697-2299 
Fax:      302-697-9115 
Web:      camden.delaware.gov 

Farmington 
No Formal Building Official / Kent County 
98 School Street 
Farmington, DE 19950 
Phone: 302-398-8845 
 

Cheswold 
No Formal Building Official / Kent County 
PO Box 220 
Cheswold, DE 19936 
Phone: 302-734-6991 
Fax:      302-734-1355 
Web:      
cheswold.delaware.gov/departments/building-
department 

Felton 
No Formal Building Official / Kent County 
PO Box 329 
Felton, DE  19943 
Phone: 302-284-9365 
Fax:      302-284-3449 
Web:     felton.delaware.gov/building 

Clayton 
PO Box 1130 
Clayton, DE 19938 
Phone: 302-653-8419 
Fax:      302-653-2017 
Web:      www.clayton.delaware.gov 

Frederica 
No Formal Building Official / Kent County 
2 West David Street 
PO Box 294 
Frederica, DE 19946 
Phone: 302-335-5417 
Fax:      302-335-4340 
Web:      townoffrederica.com 

Harrington  
No Formal Building Official / Kent County 
106 Dorman Street 
Harrington, DE 19952 
Phone: 302-398-3530/4428 
Fax:      302-398-4477 
Web:      www.harrington.delaware.gov 

Little Creek 
No Formal Building Official / Kent County 
PO Box 298 
Little Creek, DE 19961 
Phone: 302-734-1366 
Web:     littlecreek.delaware.gov 

Hartly 
No Formal Building Official / Kent County 
PO Box 84 
Hartly, DE  19953 
 

Magnolia 
No Formal Building Official / Kent County 
PO Box 233 
Magnolia, DE 19962 
Phone: 302-335-5891 
Fax:      302-335-5270 
Web:      www.magnolia.delaware.gov 

 
 
 

http://www.harrington.delaware.gov/
http://www.magnolia.delaware.gov/


Doc. # 75-01-15-03-02  Update 2/2015
  

2 

KENT COUNTY BUILDING CODE OFFICIALS (Continued) 
 
Houston 
No Formal Building Official / Kent County 
PO Box 196 
Houston, DE 19954 
Phone: 302-422-4940 
 

Milford 
201 South Walnut Street 
Milford, DE  19963 
Phone: 302-422-6616 
Fax:      302-424-3559 
Web:      www.cityofmilford.com 

Kenton 
No Formal Building Official / Kent County 
PO Box 102 
Kenton, DE 19955 
Phone: 302-389-8270 
Web:     kenton.delaware.gov 

Smyrna 
PO Box 307 
Smyrna, DE  19977 
Phone: 302-653-3486 
Fax:      302-659-4169 
Web:     www.smyrna.delaware.gov 

Leipsic 
No Formal Building Official / Kent County 
207 Main Street 
Leipsic, DE 19901 
Phone: 302-734-0421 
Fax:      302-678-8548 

Viola 
No Formal Building Official / Kent County 
PO Box 121 
Viola, DE 19979 
Phone: 302-284-3281 
Web:     violade.com 

Woodside 
No Formal Building Official / Kent County 
PO Box 211 
Woodside, DE 19980 
Phone: 302-697-9122 
 

Wyoming 
1 North Railroad Avenue 
Wyoming, DE  19934 
Phone: 302-697-2966 
Fax:      302-697-7961 
Web:      www.wyoming.delaware.gov 

 

http://www.cityofmilford.com/
http://kenton.delaware.gov/
http://www.smyrna.delaware.gov/
http://www.wyoming.delaware.gov/
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NEW CASTLE COUNTY BUILDING CODE OFFICIALS  
 

New Castle County 
87 Reads Way 
New Castle, DE 19720 
Phone: 302-395-5400 
Fax:      302-395-5983/5444 
Web:      www.nccde.org/174/Land-Use 

Delaware City  
No Formal Building Official / New Castle County 
407 Clinton Street (physical) 
PO Box 4159 (mailing) 
Delaware City, DE 19706 
Phone: 302-834-4573 
Fax:      302-832-5545 
Web:      www.delawarecity.delaware.gov 

 
Arden 
No Formal Building Official / New Castle County 
2119 The Highway 
Arden, DE 19810 
Phone: 302-475-3516  
Web:     www.arden.delaware.gov   

 
Elsmere 
11 Poplar Avenue 
Elsmere, DE 19805 
Phone: 302-998-2215 
Fax:      302-998-9920 
Web:      www.elsmere.delaware.gov 

Ardencroft 
No Formal Building Official / New Castle County 
8 West Greenbriar Road 
Ardencroft, DE 19810 
Phone: 302-778-1301 
Fax:     302-529-7029 / 302-778-1301 
Web:     www.theardens.com/ardencroft.htm 

Middletown 
19 West Green Street 
Middletown, DE 19709 
Phone: 302-378-1171/376-4848 
Fax:      302-378-5672 
Web:     www.middletownde.org 

Ardentown 
No Formal Building Official / New Castle County 
2206 Millers Road 
Ardentown, DE 19810 
Phone: 302-476-2303 
Web:     www.theardens.com/ardentown.htm 
 

New Castle 
900 Wilmington Road 
New Castle, DE 19720-3638 
Phone: 302-322-9813 
Fax:      302-323-2144 
Web:     
newcastlecity.delaware.gov/departments/public-
services/building-dept 

Bellefonte 
901A Rosedale Avenue 
Wilmington, DE 19809 
Phone: 215-808-7252 
Fax: 302-732-1751 
Web: www.townofbellefonte.com/permits-regulations 
 

Newark 
220 South Main Street 
Newark, DE 19711 
Phone: 302-366-7075 
Fax:      302-366-7098 
Web:  Planning Div. 
cityofnewarkde.us/index.aspx?nid=59  
Web:  Code Div. 
cityofnewarkde.us/index.aspx?NID=24 

Newport 
226 North James Street (physical) 
Newport, DE  19804 
Phone: 302-994-6403 
Fax:     302-996-0214 
Web:     newport.delaware.gov 

Townsend 
661 South Street (physical) 
PO Box 223 (mailing) 
Townsend, DE 19734 
Phone: 302-378-8082 
Fax:      302-378-7099 
Web:      townsend.delaware.gov 

Odessa  
No Formal Building Official / New Castle County 
PO Box 111 
Odessa, DE 19730 
Phone:  302-378-2510 / 800-468-7338 
Fax:      302-378-8292 / 302-449-5385 
Web:     odessa.delaware.gov/building-permits 
 

Wilmington 
800 French Street, 3rd Floor 
Wilmington, DE 19801 
Phone: 302-576-3120 
Fax:      302-571-7701 
Web:      
www.ci.wilmington.de.us/government/inspections 

 

http://www.delawarecity.delaware.gov/
http://www.arden.delaware.gov/
http://www.elsmere.delaware.gov/
http://www.middletownde.org/
http://newcastlecity.delaware.gov/departments/public-services/building-dept/
http://newcastlecity.delaware.gov/departments/public-services/building-dept/
http://newcastlecity.delaware.gov/departments/public-services/building-dept/
http://cityofnewarkde.us/index.aspx?nid=59
http://cityofnewarkde.us/index.aspx?NID=24
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SUSSEX COUNTY BUILDING CODE OFFICIALS  
Sussex County Building Inspector 
PO Box 589 
Georgetown, DE 19947 
Phone: 302-855-7860 
Fax:      302-855-7869 
Web:      www.sussexcountyde.gov 

Sussex County Planning & Zoning 
Phone: 302-855-7878 
 
Sussex County Engineering 
Phone: 302-855-7718 

Bethany Beach  
214 Garfield Parkway 
PO Box 109 
Bethany Beach, DE  19930 
Phone: 302-539-8780 
Fax:      302-539-8149 
Web:      www.townofbethanybeach.com 

Dagsboro  
33134 Main Street (physical) 
PO Box 420 (mailing) 
Dagsboro, DE 19939 
Phone: 302-732-3777 
Fax:      302-732-3907 
Web:      townofdagsboro.com 

Bethel 
No Formal Building Official / Sussex County 
PO Box 310 
Bethel, DE 19931 
Phone: 302-875-5314 
Web:    betheldel.org 

Delmar  
100 South Pennsylvania Avenue 
Delmar, MD 21875 
Phone: 302-846-2664 / 410-896-2777 
Fax:      410-896-9055 
Web:     www.townofdelmar.us 

Blades  
20 West Fourth Street 
Blades, DE  19973 
Phone: 302-629-7366 
Fax:      302-629-0199 
Web:      www.blades.delaware.gov 

Dewey Beach  
105 Rodney Avenue 
Dewey Beach, DE  19971 
Phone: 302-227-6363 
Fax:      302-227-8319 
Web:      www.townofdeweybeach.com 

Bridgeville  
101 North Main Street 
Bridgeville, DE 19933 
Phone: 302-337-7135 
Fax:      302-337-7817 
Web:     bridgeville.delaware.gov 

Ellendale 
No Formal Building Official / Sussex County 
300 McCauley Street 
PO Box 6 
Ellendale, DE 19941 
Phone: 302-422-6727 
Fax:      302-422-0863 
Web:    ellendale.delaware.gov 

Frankford 
Through Sussex County 
5 Main Street 
PO Box 550 
Frankford, DE 19945 
Phone: 302-732-9424 
Fax:      302-732-6455 
Web:     www.frankfordde.us   

Fenwick Island 
800 Coastal Highway 
Fenwick Island, DE  19944 
Phone: 302-539-3011 
Fax:      302-539-1305 
Web:     fenwickisland.org 

Georgetown  
39 The Circle 
Georgetown, DE 19947 
Phone: 302-853-0104 / 856-7391 
Fax:      302-856-6348 
Web :     www.georgetowndel.com 

Millsboro 
322 Wilson Highway 
Millsboro, DE  19966 
Phone: 302-934-8171 
Fax:      302-934-7682 
Web:      www.millsboro.org 

 
 
 
 

http://www.sussexcountyde.gov/
http://www.townofbethanybeach.com/
http://www.blades.delaware.gov/
http://www.townofdeweybeach.com/
http://www.frankfordde.us/
http://www.georgetowndel.com/
http://www.millsboro.org/
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SUSSEX COUNTY BUILDING CODE OFFICIALS (Continued) 
 

Greenwood 
100 West Market Street (physical) 
PO Box 216 (mailing) 
Greenwood, DE  19950 
Phone: 302-349-4534 
Fax:      302-349-9332 
Web:      greenwood.delaware.gov 

Millville 
No Formal Building Official / Sussex County 
36404 Clubhouse Road 
Millville, DE 19967 
Phone: 302-539-0449 
Fax:      302-539-0879 
Web:      www.millville.delaware.gov 

Henlopen Acres 
No Formal Building Official / Sussex County 
104 Tidewaters 
Henlopen Acres, DE 19971 
Phone: 302-227-6411 
Web:    www.henlopenacres.delaware.gov 

Milton 
115 Federal Street   
Milton, DE 19968                  
Phone: 302-684-4110 
Fax:      302-684-8999 
Web:      www.milton.delaware.gov 

Laurel 
201 Mechanic Street 
Laurel, DE 19956 
Phone: 302-875-2277 
Fax:      302-875-4613 
Web:     www.townoflaurel.net 

Ocean View 
No Formal Building Official / Sussex County 
201 Central Avenue 
Ocean View, DE 19970 
Phone: 302-539-9797 
Fax:      302-537-5306 
Web:     www.oceanviewde.com 

Lewes  
PO Box 227 
Lewes, DE  19958 
Phone: 302-645-7777 x102 
Fax:      302-645-6406 
Web:      www.ci.lewes.de.us 

Rehoboth Beach 
229 Rehoboth Avenue (physical) 
PO Box 1163 (mailing) 
Rehoboth Beach, DE 19971 
Phone: 302-227-4504 / 6181 
Fax:      302-227-3336 / 4643 
Web:     www.cityofrehoboth.com 

Selbyville 
68 West Church Street (physical) 
PO Box 106 (mailing) 
Selbyville, DE  19975 
Phone: 302-436-8314 
Fax:      302-436-8018 
Web:    www.townofselbyville.com 

Seaford 
414 High Street (physical) 
PO Box 1100 (mailing) 
Seaford, DE  19973 
Phone: 302-629-9173 
Fax:      302-629-9307 
Web:    www.seafordde.com 

Slaughter Beach 
No Formal Building Official / Sussex County 
357 Bay Avenue 
Slaughter Beach, DE 19963 
Phone: 302-424-7659 / 491-6165 / 236-6423 
Web:     townofslaughterbeach.com/building-
department 

South Bethany 
402 Evergreen Road 
South Bethany, DE  19930 
Phone: 302-539-3653 
Fax:      302-539-7576 
Web:      www.southbethany.org 

 

http://greenwood.delaware.gov/
http://www.henlopenacres.delaware.gov/
http://www.milton.delaware.gov/
http://www.oceanviewde.com/
http://www.cityofrehoboth.com/
http://www.townofselbyville.com/
http://www.seafordde.com/
http://www.southbethany.org/
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